



### **Jameel Ahmad**

Associate Professor, Department of CSE, Faculty of Engineering, Integral University, Lucknow

Email: [jameel@iul.ac.in](mailto:jameel@iul.ac.in)

**GOOGLE SCHOLAR:** <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=tDM2wIAAAAAJ&hl=en>

**Scopus ID:** 57209542911

**ORCID:** <https://orcid.org/0009-0004-7079-4464>

**Web of Science ID :** AHA-9044-2022

### **Profile**

Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science & Engineering with over 24 years of teaching and research experience in higher education. Expertise lies in distributed systems, machine learning, and cloud computing, with significant contributions through research, publications, and the supervision of doctoral students.

### **Qualifications**

- PhD: Integral University, Lucknow, 2018 – Wormhole Routing
- M.Tech: Karnataka State Open University Mysore, 2011 - 1st Division with hon's
- B.Tech. : Kamala Nehru Institute of Technology, Sultanpur, 1st Division

### **Experience**

- Associate Professor, Integral University, Lucknow (2022–Present)
- Assistant Professor, Integral University, Lucknow (2012–2021)
- Sr. Lecturer, Integral University, Lucknow (2007–2011)
- Lecturer, Integral University, Lucknow (2000–2006)

### **Research Interests**

- Distributed Systems

- Networking & Security
- Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning
- Cloud Computing

### **Research Supervision:**

Ph.D.: Ongoing – 05.  
M.Tech. Awarded: 20

### **Publications**

- Journal Papers: 30 papers ( Scopus/WoS/Peer Reviewed)
- Conference Papers: 10 papers (Scopus/WoS/Peer Reviewed)
- Book Chapters: 04
- Book: 01

### **Courses Taught**

- Undergraduate: Distributed Systems, Computer Networks, Software Engineering, Database Management System.
- Postgraduate: Advance Software Engineering, Software Testing, Network Security.
- PhD Course Work: Advance Computer Networks

### **Professional Activities**

- Incharge IT Department (2009–2010)
- Incharge Time Table Committee, Integral University (2006-2010)

### **\_Course Coordinator**

- Member of accreditation Committee, Department of Computer Sc. & Engg.
- Member, Board of Studies, Faculty Board Integral University